MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL ON MONDAY, JULY 21ST 1930 AT 8:00 P.M.

PRESENT:

His Worship Acting-Mayor Bridgman Alderman Anderson Alderman Cartwright Alderman Loutet Alderman White Alderman Wilson

The Minutes of the regular meeting of Council, held on Monday, July 7th 1930, copies of which had previously been furnished to each member of the Council, were taken as read, and on motion of Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright adopted.

The Minutes of a Special meeting of the Council, held on Wednesday, July 9th, 1930 copies of which had previously been furnished to each member of the Council, were taken as read, and on motion of Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson adopted.

The Minutes of a Special meeting of the Council, held on Monday, July 14th 1930, copies of which had previously been furnished to each member of the Council, were taken as read, and on motion of Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright adopted with the following EXCEPTION:

Alderman Cartwright entered a disclaimer to the following words recited on page 21 of Minute Book No. 13 – reference Engineers report of July 14th 1930 –

"MR. HANES WAS AFTERWARDS INFORMED BY ALDERMAN CARTWRIGHT THAT HE HAD THE PLANKING REMOVED"

Alderman Cartwright took the position that the EXCEPTION was not in accordance with the facts and further expressed a willingness to submit in writing a statement setting forth his position in the matter.

From the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver, being receipt for By-law numbered 1215 to 1235 inclusive:

Fourteen Concrete Sidewalk Construction By-laws 1215 to 1228

Six Sanitary Sewer Construction By-laws 1229 to 1234

One Land Sales By-law 1235

RECEIVED AND FILED.

From the Chairman of the Elks' Flag and Children's Day inviting the Mayor and members of the council to be present at the opening day of the Vancouver Exhibition on Wednesday, August 6th 1930.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the invitation be accepted with thanks and as many members of the Council attend as is possible.

From Mrs. C. Beach, 228 14th Street West, drawing attention to the dense brush creating a fire hazard around the residence owned by her on Lot 12, Block 8A, D.L. 6161; also the urgent need for repairs to a nearby bridge.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer for report.

From A. M. Morrison, 314 23rd Street East, applying for gravel to be placed on the lane at the rear of his property.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer for report.

From Mrs. C. A. Giffen, 208 2nd Street East, applying for the lane to be opened at the rear of her property, Lot 25, Block 208, D.L. 546.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the application be referred to the Board of Works Committee and Engineer for report.

From the Vancouver Labour Council, endorsing the recommendations of the B.C. Fire Underwriters Association in regard to the inspection of electric wiring, suggesting the urgent need of re-inspection of electric wiring, particularly in the downtown sections of the city, together with the need for the appointment of an inspector with national union affiliations to be in the direct employ of the City.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that eh communication be referred to the FIRE AND LIGHT Committee for recommendation and report.

From the Engineer with reference to damage being done and the expert inspection rendered necessary by electrolytic action upon the City water services, recommending that he be authorized to prepare and submit for payment to the B.C. Electric a statement of claims for damages.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the report of the Engineer be adopted and any credits that may be obtained placed to the Committee Accounts charged with the work.

From the Solicitor, Collector, and Building Inspector reporting on the following BETTER HOUSING LOANS:

R. HENSHAW

Present Loan \$2231.15	Valuation \$2500.00
1 103011 Louis \$\pi 2201.10	Valuation ψ2000.00

Taxes owing for 1930 \$60.18
Four roomed bungalow in good condition

M. P. MILLER

Present Loan \$2283.14 Valuation \$2500.00			
No taxes owing			
Four roomed bungalow in good condition			

J. S. ROGERS

Present Loan \$2965.06 Valuation \$3000.00			
Taxes owing for 1928-29-30 \$255.50			
Frame bungalow in fair condition, the grounds are			
in excellent shape			

S. C. EVANS

Present Loan \$1327.77 Valuation \$1200.00			
Taxes owing for 1929-30 \$32.34			
House and grounds in poor condition			

F. NORMINTON

Present Loan \$2231.55	Valuation \$3000.00	
Taxes owing for 1930 \$60.35		
House and grounds in good condition		

H. E. FREEMAN-SMITH

Present Loan \$428.54 Valuation \$1500.00			
Taxes owing for 1930 \$44.90			
Four roomed bungalow considerably improved in			
recent years			

A. MCLEAN

Present Loan \$2338.43 Valuation \$2900.00			
Taxes owing for 1930 \$78.31			
Five roomed bungalow with well kept grounds			

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that consideration be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From E. P. Davis and Co. advising that the B.C. Mills Timber and Trading Co. had conveyed the seventy-six foot strip through their lands at Moodyville to the Vancouver Harbour Commissioners for the dedication of the Highway, and that they had advised the Company that the agreement of 17th December 1928, is in effect and that it is entitled to such indemnity and other protection as is afforded to it by the terms of the agreement notwithstanding that the Council now takes the position that the agreement did not come into effect and is dead.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Engineer enclosing correspondence relative to a dedication plan of a proposed highway through Moodyville wherein he had notified the Registrar of Land Titles that the plan should not be approved until it had first been approved by himself as Approving Officer for the City of North Vancouver, to which the Registrar in reply stated that in view of the statements contained in the letter from the Engineer that the City were unwilling to accept the dedication until certain works were accomplished, the Registrar agreed to notify the Vancouver Harbour Commissioners that action upon their request for a notation upon their title of the dedication of the Highway would have to be deferred until they produced evidence that the dedication had been accepted, although their request for dedication was on record that they were ready and willing to dedicate the lands as a public highway.

The Registrar was prepared to act in this extent upon the Engineer's letter but suggested as a matter of record that the request to withhold action upon the request for dedication should be officially forwarded by the Clerk on behalf of the Council. Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Engineer recommending that Ninth Street between Queensbury and Sutherland Avenues be treated with asphalt at an estimated cost of \$90.00. Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the recommendation of the Engineer be adopted and the work proceeded with.

From Mrs. W. Bucknell, 446 Keith Road West, advising that on Sunday, July 6th, her boy, Bert, while playing on the chute at Mahon Park had ascended the steps leading to the top of the chute and fell through on account of insufficient protection being there, the fall fracturing his arm.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the communication be referred to the Solicitor and Engineer for investigation and report.

From Hayes Manufacturing Co. Ltd. Vancouver, offering for sale a 1930 model 2-ton "HAYES-ANDERSON TRUCK" mileage 2960 miles – at the price of \$2885 complete – all ready for work, including license.

It was pointed out that no provision had been made in the Board of Works Estimates for the purchase of a truck. The Communication was ordered received and filed and the particulars noted by the Engineering Department for reference.

From the Fire Chief submitting a detailed report on the recommendations of the B.C. Fire Underwriters Association applicable to the Fire Department.

The report deals with Items 15,16,17,18,19 and 23, accompanied by general observations.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the communication be referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Clerk advising that a cheque had been received from the Provincial Government for \$10,873.60 being the City's share of Motor License Fees for the current year.

The amount received in 1929 was \$10,844.90. The 1930 approximation is therefore \$28.70 in excess of last year.

RECEIVED AND FILED.

From the Crippled Children's Hospital, Vancouver, applying for the privilege of hold a tag day in the City on Saturday, August 30th.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that permission be and is hereby granted to the Crippled Children's Hospital to sell tags in the City and at the Ferry approaches on Saturday, August 30th next.

From W. G. Swan, Consulting Engineer, Vancouver, stating that his former application with reference to the proposed development by the Great West Coal and Supplies Co. Ltd. at St. George's Avenue Street End, had apparently not been made clear to the Council. He again pointed out that his clients had placed themselves in the hands of the City, when they stated that they would be satisfied to discontinue access to the improvement over the street end water lot whenever the City desired to improve the street for their own purposes.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that in the opinion of the Council the application was fully understood and the decision formerly arrived at be adhered to.

From Saanich Municipality, submitting a resolution dealing with granting the right to a Municipal Council, through service upon the Attorney-General, to petition the Supreme Court of British Columbia for the determination of any point of law arising out of any of the sections of the Municipal Act together with a request that the support and instruction of the City's delegates be given at the forthcoming Convention of the U.B.C.M.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the communications be laid on the table and a copy of the resolution forwarded to all members of the Council.

From the Solicitor submitting an amendment to the Plumbing By-law which regulates persons doing work by providing for a Board of Examiners and prohibiting plumbing work being done by others than those holding a certificate of efficiency. Referred to By-laws

From the Clerk submitting Certificate certifying that no petition had been received against undertaking the construction of a concrete sidewalk four feet wide, on the South side of Nineteenth Street from the East side of Lonsdale Avenue to the West side of St. George's Avenue as a Local Improvement.

Received and filed.

From Lawson and Clark, Barristers, Vancouver, on behalf of Canadian Bitimuls Co. Ltd. claiming that the Assessment notice and notice of Taxes payable had only recently come to the attention of their clients, who formerly requested that the time for appeal from the current year's Assessment be extended.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the communication be received and Lawson and Clark advised of the legal position in the matter.

From the Solicitor submitting surrenders of the lease held by the Horticultural Society and of the sub leases held by the bowling Club and the Boy Scouts for execution by the tenants together with new leases to be given by the City direct to the Horticultural Society and to the Bowling Club and the Boy Scouts, subject to an understanding being arrived at between the Council and each of the tenants in regard to matters left blank in the leases.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the matter be referred to the Parks Committee with power to act, subject to the lease being completed under authority of a resolution of the Council.

TENDERS

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that tenders be opened.

Whereupon the following tenders were opened:

From Mrs. F. W. Mosley, 756 Boundary Road, Lynn Creek P.O. offering a total sum of \$60.00 cash for Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 5A, D.L. 616.

The Clerk reported that the assessed value of the three lots was \$490.00. The property was situated in an undeveloped area and most of the surrounding lots were held by the Corporation.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the offer be <u>not</u> accepted and the Assessor confer with the intending purchaser with a view to her locating in a neighbourhood where ordinary services are available.

From Mrs. M. J. McKinnon, 423 28th Street West, offering to purchase Lot 17,18 and 28, Block 242, D.L. 544 at the price of \$150.00 cash for the three lots.

The Clerk reported that the property was assessed at \$900.00 and that Mrs. McKinnon was the owner of a residence on the adjacent Lots 15 and 16. The price offered was low in comparison with sales made.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that an inspection and report be made by the Assessor and Engineer.

Re-submitting the offer of Irwin and Billings Co. Ltd. to purchase for a client Lot 18, Block 172, D.L. 274, on which a ground rental was being collected by the City for a small shack thereon.

The Building Inspector reported that the building from outside inspection had a value of approximately \$350.00 and the Clerk advised that the late City Solicitor had taken the stand that there was no doubt about the building being the property of the City and in the event of a sale should not pass to the purchaser.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the matter be referred to Mr. Donaghy, City Solicitor, for a written report.

DRIVING TWO DOLPHINS AT NORTH VANCOUVER FERRY TERMINAL

Vancouver Pile Driving and Contracting Co. Ltd. \$1,120.00

Wm. Greenlees \$1,319.61

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the tenders be referred to the Engineer for tabulation and report.

The Engineer reported that both the tenders were in order and recommended that the tender of the Vancouver Pile Driving and Contracting Co. Ltd. be accepted at the price of \$1,120.00.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the recommendation of the Engineer be adopted and a contract entered into with the Vancouver Pile Driving and Contracting Co. Ltd. at the tendered price of \$1,120.00.

DUE ACCOUNTS

Reports and recommendations were submitted from the Chairmen of the Finance, Police, School, Ferry, Board of Works, Waterworks, Fire and Light, Health and Parks Committees on due accounts and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts in the following amounts:

Finance	\$3757.90	
	974.22	
	995.00	\$5727.12
Police		1649.36
School		675.29
Ferry	5459.72	
	1606.30	
	4619.97	11685.99
Board of Works	4587.26	
	21.42	
	317.25	
	4270.35	9196.28
Waterworks	218.76	
	401.59	620.35
Fire and Light		3232.30
Health	706.79	
	598.82	1305.61
Parks	65.31	
	445.13	510.44

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the following report of the FINANCE COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the Comptroller arrange with the Heads of Departments for all Civic employees who are electors to be allowed sufficient time for voting in the Dominion Election, on Monday, July 28th 1930.

RECOMMEND that the Flag Pole be <u>not</u> painted – the Engineer reported that the present paint job is in fairly good condition.

RECOMMEND that the City continue to pay maintenance charges to the Provincial Home at Marpole for Thomas L. Williams. The City has paid for this man's maintenance since August 14th 1923. Mr. Williams being transferred to the Home from the Essondale Mental Hospital where he was sent by the City authorities on July 15th 1922.

RECOMMEND that the relief cases of Holtslander, Cobb, and Toneff be dealt with by advising them that are to be left to a greater extent of their own resources and ingenuity. Should there be no definite change in their continued inability to get work the necessary proceedings will be taken to bring the matter before the Police Magistrate.

RECOMMEND that the application of the Rev. N. J. Thompson, Powell River, B.C. for one lot out of three purchased by his wife some years ago to be

conveyed to her by the City in consideration for the money already paid on account of the three lots, be referred to the Solicitor for a written opinion.

A statement from the Treasurer showed that the property referred to was Lots 7, 9 and 10, Block 5, D.L. 273 – purchased under Agreement for Sale on March 6th 1924. – Final payment March 6th 1926.

	Selling	Amount	Balance	Interest	Taxes &	Total O/S
	Price	Paid		O/S to	Int. to	
				31/7/1930	31/7/1930	
Lot 7	\$200.00	\$125.00	\$75.00	\$25.25	\$136.20	\$236.45
Lot9	200.00	125.00	75.00	25.25	136.20	236.45
Lot 10	300.00	187.50	112.50	37.87	175.13	325.50
	\$700.00	\$437.50	\$262.50	\$88.37	\$447.53	\$798.40
	nterest Paid	\$63.30				
		\$500.80				

RECOMMEND that following reports David Anderson and family living on City property at 316 Second Street West, be given three months notice to quit and deliver up possession of the premises occupied by him at the above address.

RECOMMEND that the application made by Mr. Pete Adams of Saskatchewan for a license to practice "PALMISTRY" on one of the City's main Street be <u>not</u> granted.

RECOMMEND that the offering for Sinking Fund Investment by the Royal Financial Corporation of:

\$6,000.00 CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER 6% Bonds, due January 25th, 1934 at 102.67 to yield 5.25%

be referred to the Finance Committee with power to act.

RECOMMEND that the application of Irwin and Billings Co. Ltd. for a refund of \$192.00 on water rates on dwellings at 301-303-305-307 St. David's Avenue and 436-438-440-442 Third Street East on account of vacancies during the past two years be not granted but that Irwin and Billings Co. Ltd. be advised that an adjustment can be properly arranged for the period from 1st January 1930 to June 30th 1930 as provided for in the Waterworks Regulation By-law.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the following report of the FERRY COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the complaint of Mrs. H. Pronick, 511 20th Avenue East, Vancouver, in respect to her treatment by Mr. Dickinson, City ticket-seller, on Sunday, July 13th last be referred to the Ferry Committee with power to act.

Owing to the frequency of complaints from the public against Mr. Dickinson the Council were agreed that action of a disciplinary character should be taken by the Committee.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the following report of the BOARD OF WORKS COMMITTEE be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the application of A. L. Mavius, 416 25th Street West, be granted and that a box drain be placed in the ditch in the lane at the rear of his property to eliminate septic tank nuisance at this point at an estimated cost of \$50.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of Mr. Thorpe to have Jones Avenue opened between 27th and 28th Street be improved from Mahon Avenue westward to Mr. Thorpe's residence with two or three loads of gravel.

RECOMMEND that the application of J. F> Lewis, 377 Tempe Crescent, to have the sewer extended to his property on Lots 15 and 16, Block 231A, D.L. 546 be referred back to the Engineer to definitely ascertain by taking levels if the residence is actually too low to connect with the 27th Street Sewer system.

RECOMMEND that the application of Mrs. S. Crowell of 172 3rd Street East, re B.C.E. Railway Company's pole in front of her residence be laid over. It is proposed to put in a new stub pole alongside the old one until such time as the line is renewed.

REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES

Acting-Mayor E. H. Bridgman reported that along with Councillor Millar of the District of North Vancouver, he had interviewed the B.C. Motor Transportation Co. Ltd. in regard to the change in rates in the new summer schedule of the Company on the North Shore. The Management had promised that the Committee's request for consideration to short haul passengers would received every attention and an answer could be expected by the middle of August when the next tariff is issued.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the report be received with thanks and minuted.

THIRD STREET HIGHWAY

Alderman Loutet reported that along with His Worship the Acting-Mayor and the Engineer they had met Mr. Phillips, Public Works Engineer, at Vancouver, on Friday, July 18th. It was agreed by all parties that the work on the May-McNeish property should be undertaken as quickly as possible, and that the City for the purpose of carrying out the work would act as the agent of the Government.

Publication was being made in the next issue of the Gazette and the city Engineer working with the Department had practically completed the arrangements for undertaking the work.

The report was supplemental by Acting-Mayor Bridgman that in connection with expenditures outside the bridge and fill in Block 68, the City's representatives had agreed to recommend to the Council that a By-law for a sufficient sum of money to enable the City to undertake its share of the balance of the Third Street Highway construction along similar lines to the type of construction used on the Marine Drive, West Vancouver.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the report be minuted and the Committee thanked for their efforts in the matter.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the arrangements made to date be confirmed, the necessary detail arrangements completed by the proper authorities and the work proceeded with on a day labour basis.

Alderman Anderson reported that a meeting of the Joint Councils and School Boards had been arranged for Wednesday, next, when the proposed Joint Health Service for the City and District would be formally adopted and all necessary details to inaugurate the plan at the beginning of the next School year, completed.

The Committee had gone very thoroughly into the whole situation and felt that at no increase in cost the service to be provided would be of real public benefit.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the report be received and adopted.

NEW BUSINESS

The Clerk requested the pleasure of the Council in the appointment of an Acting-Clerk during his absence.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that Miss L. McCready be and is hereby appointed Acting-Clerk during the absence of Mr. Geo. S. Shepherd on annual vacation.

BY-LAWS

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER PLUMBING BY-LAW AMENDMENT BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER PLUMBING BY-LAW AMENDMENT BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER PLUMBING BY-LAW AMENDMENT BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER PLUMBING BY-LAW AMENDMENT BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "NINETEENTH STREET – SOUTH (LONSDALE TO ST. GEORGE'S) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "SEVENTEENTH STREET – NORTH (LONSDALE TO RIDGEWAY) SANITARY SEWER INITIATIVE BY-LAW 1930" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of Council, a By-law entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 12" and that the said By-law receive three readings at this meeting of Council and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure By-law.

Whereupon the By-law was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 12" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee Proceedings with respect to the By-law entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 12" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the By-law entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER LAND SALES BY-LAW 1930 NUMBER 12" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the By-law was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: His Worship Acting-Mayor E. H. Bridgman,

Alderman Anderson, Alderman Cartwright, Alderman

Loutet, Alderman White and Alderman Wilson.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "EIGHTH STREET – NORTH (QUEENSBURY TO SUTHERLAND) CONCRETE SIDEWALK LOCAL IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION BY-LAW 1930" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the By-law was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the said By-law as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal No. 1236.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the By-law entitled "KEITH ROAD, LONSDALE AVENUE AND SIXTH STREET SANITARY SEWER LOCAL IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION BY-LAW 1930" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the By-law was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the said By-law as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal No. 1237.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the By-law entitled "THE CITY OF NORTH VANCOUVER HIGHWAY'S DEDICATION BY-LAW NUMBER 2, 1930" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the BY-law was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the said By-law as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk, and sealed with the Corporate Seal No. 1238.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that this Council do now resolve itself into Committee of the Whole.

IN COMMITTEE

IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the foregoing report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that this meeting of Council do now adjourn.

Whereupon the meeting adjourned at 9:40 P.M.

G. H. Morden MAYOR